
 

 

 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 

 

 

TO:  The Honorable Members of the State Board of Education 

 

FROM: Joy Hofmeister 

 

DATE: August 26, 2021 

 

SUBJECT: Lindsey Nicole Henry Scholarship 

 

 

Antioch Christian Academy (ACA) request approval to participate in the Lindsey Nicole Henry 

Scholarship for Students with Disabilities program.  They are accredited through the International 

Christian Accrediting Association (ICAA) and recognized by the Oklahoma Private School 

Accreditation Commission charged by the Oklahoma State Department of Education with 

overseeing educational qualify of accredited private schools in the state. 

 

ACA offers Individualized Student Learning Plans, tutoring services and family support.  The full 

list of services and accommodations for students with disabilities is on their Lindsey Nicole Henry 

Private School application Criteria 8.   

 

Included is compliance documentation that meets certain criteria in the application. 

 

 Criteria 1: Fiscal Soundness – Oklahoma Tax Commission Permit 

 Criteria 2: Non-Discrimination – ACA Handbook page 4 

 Criteria 3: Health and Safety – ACA letter 

 Criteria 4: Academic Accountability – ACA Handbook page 17 

 Criteria 5: Teacher Requirements – ACA Employment Application and  ICAA Eligibility 

Checklist 

 Criteria 6: State laws and disciplinary procedures –ACA Handbook pages 7-8 

 Criteria 7: Accreditation – ICAA Certificate 

 

 

JH/se 
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